AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MONDAY, JUNE 27, 2022
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649
*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
Discussion and Approval of Monday, June 6, 2022 Regular & Executive Sessions; Thursday, June 9, 2022 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
e Discussion and Approval of the Following: Special Events, Temporary Sign Permits and One Day Liquor License:
- LaTavola (Special Event Temporary Sign Permit, One Day Liquor License) — August 26, 2022; 5-9 pm;
Steeple Street; Mashpee Chamber of Commerce
- Grandparents Day Run/Walk (Special Event, Temporary Sign Permit) — September 11, 2022; 8-10 am;
Cape Cod Children’s Museum; Laura Francher
- Community Healing Event (Special Event) - July 9, 2022; 12-4 pm; Mashpee Community Park;
Donnajean Lopez
- Hazardous Waste Collection (Temporary Sign Permit); Catherine Laurent

* Department of Public Works Director Catherine Laurent: Discussion and Approval of the Following:
- Award of New Annual Department of Public Works Contracts

- Award of Contract for Street Light Maintenance
- Award of Contract for Replacement of Electric Partition at Town Hall

* Update on Wastewater Project: Ray Jack
* Updated Information on Cesspool Locations: Board of Health

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE
Arden Russell Cadrin

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
* Discussion and Certification of the Hiring Process for Firefighter/EMT Bruno Arraes: Fire Chief John Phelan

e Discussion and Approval of Annual Reappointments to Boards, Committees, and Commissions

* Update on Clear Cutting at Lots 64, 58, & 54 Algonquin Avenue

ADDITIONAL TOPICS

This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed

LIAISON REPORTS
TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

ASHPEE N CLERK
PUBLIC COMMENT MASHPEE TOW ER

EXECUTIVE SESSION J 2022
ADJOURNMENT
RECEIVED BY: ] :




*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES* 1

AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MONDAY, JUNE 6, 2022
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE
MINUTES Approval of the following:
Monday, May 16, 2022 Regular & Executive Sessions; Monday, May 23, 2022 Regular Session
APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
* Discussion and Approval of Special Event; Head of the Ponds Regatta, 9/11/22, 5:30-10 am: Alan Robinson
* 6:35 pm — Public Hearing: New Seasonal All Alcoholic Beverages Package Store License Popponesset Fresh Market LLC, 259 Shore
Drive, Unit #1, Mashpee, MA 02649, Megan A. Burdick, Manager
* Discussion and Approval of New Seasonal All Alcoholic Beverages Package Store License: Popponesset Fresh Market LLC
* Discussion and Certification of the Hiring Process for Firefighter/EMT Sean Clifford: Fire Chief Jack Phelan
* Department of Public Works Director Catherine Laurent: Discussion and Approval of the Following:
- Award and Extensions of Annual Department of Public Works Contracts
- Mashpee Middle-High School Track & Field Renovation: Change Order #1
- Purchase of Diesel and Gasoline
- Operation of the Transfer Station, Hauling of Recyclables
- Reconsideration of Extension of License to Gotta Do Contracting: Shared Use Yard Waste Area at Transfer Station
* Discussion and Approval of Proposed Great River Boat Ramp Parking: Recreation Director Mary Bradbury
* Discussion and Approval of Research Project with Aquaculture Research Corporation (ARC): Natural Resources Dept.
® Public Hearing (Continued from March 21, 2022 and May 23, 2022): 2022 Shelifish Regulations
* Discussion and Approval of the 2022 Shelifish Regulations
* Presentation, Discussion and Approval of Negotiating a Host Community Agreement: Tradesmen Exchange, LLC

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE
Mashpee-Wakeby Lake Management Committee
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
e Discussion and Approval of Sending Correspondence to the ACLU
¢ Discussion and Approval of Appointments to the Sewer Commission:
Member-at-Large (Term Expires June 30, 2023): Ernest Virgilio; Precinct 2 (June 30, 2025): Chad Smith
® Discussion and Approval of Board, Committee and Commission Annual Reappointments
2022-2023 Select Board Liaison Assignments: Chair Andrew Gottlieb
¢ Update on Clear Cutting at Lots 64, 58, & 54 Algonquin Avenue
ADDITIONAL TOPICS This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed
LIAISON REPORTS
TOWN MANAGER UPDATES
PUBLIC COMMENT
EXECUTIVE SESSION
Discussion of Strategy with Respect to Litigation (Conservation Law Foundation) Pursuant to MGL ¢ 304, §21 (a) (3)

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES*

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 6, 2022

Present: Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb, Selectman David W. Weeden, Selectman John J. Cotton,
Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara, Selectman Carol A. Sherman
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor

Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Gottlieb at 6:30 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room

MINUTES

Monday. May 16. 2022 Regular & Executive Sessions: Monday, May 23. 2022 Regular Session:

Motion made by Selectman Weeden to approve the Regular and Executive Session minutes of Monday,
May 16, 2022 and Monday; May 23, 2022 as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of Special Event: Head of the Ponds Regatta. 9/1 1/22. 5:30-10 am: Alan Robinson:

The Mashpee Select Board was in receipt of a Special Event Application for the 2022 Head of the Ponds
Regatta. The proposed 3" Annual event is scheduled to be held on Sunday, September 11, 2022 with a rain
date of September 12, 2022 from 5:30 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. at Mashpee-Wakeby Pond and Attaquin Park.

Participation is limited by invitation only to 25 participants in one and two seat boats. Inflatable buoys will be
temporarily anchored to mark the course. The application has been approved by applicable regulatory
departments with stipulations imposed by the DPW for the collection of trash from the beach and parking lot

arcas.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to approve the Special Event Application for the Head of the Ponds
Regatta on September 11, 2022 (rain date September 12, 2022) as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes

Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES* 3

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
June 6, 2022

Public Hearing: New Seasonal All Alcoholic Beverages Package Store License:
Popponesset Fresh Market LLC, 259 Shore Drive, Unit #1, Mashpee. MA 02649. Megan A. Burdick. Manager:

The Select Board opened the Public Hearing by reading aloud the application for a New Seasonal All Alcoholic
Beverages Package Store License for Popponesset Fresh Market, LLC, 259 Shore Drive, Unit #1, Mashpee,
Megan A. Burdick, Manager. The premise is described as the first floor of a two-story wood-framed structure,
1,863 square feet, two entrances and two exists.

Megan A. Burdick, Manager was in attendance with representing counsel Douglas Cabral to review the license
application. The subject establishment, a small market which sells groceries and grocery products in an area
where there are no other package stores in close proximity. The sale of alcoholic beverages would be a matter

of convenience to customers.

Discussion and Approval of New Seasonal All Alcoholic Beverages Package Store License:
Popponesset Fresh Market LLC:

Being no public comment, the Select Board took the following action;

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to close the Public Hearing.
Motion seconded by Selectman Weeden.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the application of Fresh Market, LLC for a New
Seasonal All Alcoholic Beverages Package Store License at 259 Shore Drive, Unit #1, Mashpee, Megan A.
Burdick, Manager as provided.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes

Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES*

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 6, 2022

Discussion and Certification of the Hiring Process for Firefichtet/EMT Sean Clifford: Fire Chief Jack Phelan:

Correspondence was received from Fire Chief John F. Phelan dated May 24, 2022 relative to the New Hire
Certification process for Firefighter/EMT Sean Clifford. Town Manager Rodney C. Collins affirmed that all
phases of the entry level selection process are in compliance. With the Select Board’s certification of the
process, the appointment will be effective on June 7, 2022.

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to certify the Hiring Process for Firefighter/EMT Sean Clifford as
presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Department of Public Works Director Catherine Laurent: Discussion and Approval of the Following:

Award and Extensions of Annual Department of Public Works Contracts:

Recommended New Contracts for Annual Bids for FY23 were outlined in a memorandum from the Director of
Public Works dated June 1, 2022. The bids proposed for contracts include; Chip Seal, Cracksealing, Elevator
Inspections and Service, Generator PM and Service, Paving and Related Work and Street Sweeping. The bids
are the first year of a two-year bid.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the Award of Contracts for the New Annual Bids as
identified.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Bids in the second year of a two or a three-year bid were identified for approval. This includes Alarm
Monitoring/Inspection, Catch Basin Cleaning, Cold Planing, Purchase of Drainage Structures, Electrical
Services, Equipment Rental, Fire Suppression, Guardrail, Pulverizing, Stone and MMHS WWTF.
Specifications regarding the bids were outlined in a memo from the Director of Public Works dated June 1,

2022.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the Award of Contracts for the Annual Bids (Extension)
as identified.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes

Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES* 5

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
June 6, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Department of Public Works Director Catherine Laurent: Discussion and Approval of the Following:

Mashpee Middle-High School Track & Field Renovation: Change Order #1:

Two proposed Change Orders for the MMHS Track & Field Renovation project were presented by the Director
of Public Works for approval. The result is a net decrease of $4,310.33. This is associated to the new
relocation of the storage building which eliminates the need for fencing, and an increase in the width of the
track-crossing mat to ensure adequate protection.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to accept Change Order #1 associated to the MMHS Track & Field
project as identified resulting in a net project decrease of $4,310.33.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Purchase of Diesel and Gasoline:

It is recommended the Select Board award a contract for FY?23 for the purchase of fuel to Atlantic Petroleum for
Gasoline and Sprague Operating Resources for Diesel, the lowest qualified bidders for each product. The bids

are for delivery only.

The supply price is the low wholesale Boston price as published daily in the OPIS-Oil Price Daily for the day
the order is placed. There is no obligation by the Town to purchase any specific quantity of gasoline or diesel.
The contracts guarantee delivery of fuel when/if ordered by the Town. This is a flexible no obligation contract
due to the volatility of the fuel markets.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to approve the recommendation of the DPW Director to accept the
contracts to Atlantic Petroleum and Sprague Operating Resources.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes

Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES* 6

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 6, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Department Qf Public Works Director Catherine Laurent: Discussion and Approval of the F ollowing:

Operation of the Transfer Station. Hauling of Recvclables:

Catherine Laurent, Director of Public Works recommended the Town award the annual contract for the
operation of the Transfer Station and Hauling of Recyclables to Gotta Do Contracting, LLC for Fiscal Year
2023. The hauling would be subject to a fuel surcharge based on the roundtrip miles for each location, An
extension for future years would be subject to an annual CPI adjustment.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the annual contract for the Operation of the Transfer
Station and Hauling of Recyclables to Gotta Do Contracting, LLC of Jordan, NY for FY23.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Reconsideration of Extension of License to Gotta Do Contracting: Shared Use Yard Waste Area at Transfer
Station:

The Select Board met with Wesley and Patrick Gregory, representatives of Gotta Do Contracting to review the
possible extension of a license for the shared use of approximately 5 acres of property at the Mashpee Transfer
Station. New conditions are proposed to reduce the allowable use of the property.

The 5-acre parcel is used for the collection of yard waste, wood chips and brush from sticker holders and Town
Departments. Past operations created concerns from the abutter regarding increased neighborhood traffic, noise
and odor. After review, the Select Board voted at their December 2021 meeting to allow the license to expire at
the end of its current term.

Gotta Do has proposed to eliminate access to the site by commercial businesses, and limiting commercial access
to vehicles owned by Gotta Do. And further, the grinding of brush would not be allowed only if authorized by
the Town to assist in the clean-up of storm related conditions.

Sticker holders and the DPW would have access to composting and screened loam regardless of the contract
extension. A one-year extension of contract would allow evaluation of the reduced operation. The extension of
the license would also offset costs associated to the operation of the Transfer Station by approximately $33,000.



*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES* 7

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 6, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Department of Public Works Director Catherine Laurent: Discussion and Approval of the Following:

Reconsideration of Extension of License to Gotta Do Contracting: Shared Use Yard Waste Area at Transfer
Station: (continued)

John Smith an abutter of the Transfer Station voiced concern to the exposure stating the value of his property
would diminish as a result of this operation. There are no sidewalks in the area. Many residents are elderly and
there is liability with respect to the heavy equipment. Mr. Smith indicated the neighborhood is not meant for
this type of operation, and this business is not going to reduce their workload. If the operation existed before he
made the decision to purchase a home, Mr. Smith stated he would not have chosen this area.

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins indicated the problem was identified over a year ago and it has been
addressed. The contractor was agreeable to reduce the issue of noise control by ceasing grinding operations.
The timeframe of activities is also more restrictive. This yard waste area has always accepted waste from
sticker holders. As a result of the pandemic business was slower than usual and Mr. Smith may not have

realized this when he purchased his property.

For clarity it was noted that operations ceased during the pandemic. Mr. Gregory operates and oversees
property in Mashpee and in Marstons Mills. The vehicles used by Gotta Do include two semis to operate the
trash collection and a 10-wheeler that hauls soil. The Town also hauls materials with DPW vehicles.
Unanticipated storm events may require additional vehicles to process materials. An abundance of material can
range from 7-10 trips per day. Regular trips are dependent upon the time of year from 3 to 4 times per day to 1
or 2 times per week.

There have been no other complaints. This is a service to benefit Mashpee residents.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to approve a One-Year Extension of License to Gotta Do Contracting
for the Operation of the Transfer Station with new conditions to reduce the allowable use of the property
as identified.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: 4-1. Motion carries.

Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Gottlieb, no Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes

Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, (1)



*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES* 8

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 6, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of Proposed Great River Boat Ramp Parking: Recreation Director Mary Bradbury:

Mary K. Bradbury, Recreation Director was in attendance to review a proposed pilot program with the Select
Board to provide Summer Gate Attendants at the Great River Boat Ramp. Fees would be charged to offset the
cost of staffing at the site. A $15 fee is proposed to non-resident and non-sticker holder patrons to launch
watercraft vessels. A $25 fee would be imposed to park associated vehicles along the straight-away entry road
as posted. Non-residents and non-sticker holders would not be allowed to park in the designated resident
sticker-holder parker area located adjacent to the boat launch site.

Ms. Bradbury explained this is an enforcement issue. Non-resident and non-sticker holder trailers and
associated vehicles are parking in the resident sticker holders only parking spaces. The violations have not been
enforced and this has created high-use of the boat ramp, traffic congestion and frustration from resident sticker-

holders.

To move forward collaboratively two staff members are proposed in the pilot program during beach season
hours with an emphasis on weekends. A shed, table, chairs and items of like would be required. Funding
would derive from the fees. If supported by the Select Board, the start cost is estimated at $5,000.

It was noted the Town is receiving a good pool of candidates for seasonal positions. In this program, staffing
would not be taken from other areas. In the future the Town may consider additional staffing to monitor the

Ockway and Baker boat ramps.

Motion made by Selectman Weeden to authorize the Recreation Director to move forward with the
Summer Gate Attendant proposal at the Great River Boat Ramp if seasonal staffing is adequately
provided.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes

Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES* 9

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 6, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of Research Project with Aquaculture Research Corporation (ARC): Natural
Resources Dept.:

The Select Board met with Shellfish Constable Donovan McElligatt to review a proposed joint Aquaculture
research project which would consist of one floating upweller nursery (F LUPSY) in Hamblin Pond to test the

efficacy of Mashpee waters in growing seed.

Richard Sawyer, President of the Aquaculture Research Corporation (ARC) was also present to discuss the
proposed public/private exploration of the viability of a solar-powered FLUPSY in Hamblin Pond to review the
feasibility of using Mashpee waters as a future commercial shellfish nursery in 2022,

The ARC is one of the largest shellfish hatcheries in New England. At their Dennis facility they spawn
hundreds of millions of oysters and clams each year. In addition to having a shellfish nursery in the Town of
Dennis, hatcheries are located in the Towns of Harwich and Chatham.

The FLUPSY is a floating nursery that looks similar to a dock. Under the 20°x24’ dock, containers house
shellfish which are allowed to grow using the natural nutrients found in ocean water while they are protected
from predators.

The 2022 growing season will be used to test the success of growing several species of shellfish as well as
various procedures of care. It is anticipated that two moorings in Hamblin Pond would be used to anchor the
solar powered FLUPSY. The cost to the Town of Mashpee is minimal, and all necessary permits are in place or
in the process of being obtained. At the end of the season data will be submitted to the Mashpee Shellfish
Department outlining the results of the 2022 test. ARC will hold harmless the Town of Mashpee for damage to
the FLUPSY and mortality of the shellfish. If the project is successful other satellite stations would be sought.

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to approve the collaborative research project between the Town of
Mashpee and the Aquaculture Research Corporation.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

VOTE: 4-0-1.

Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Gottlieb, abstained Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Selectman Gottlieb recused himself as he holds a professional relationship with ARC.



*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES* 10

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
June 6, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing (Continued from March 21, 2022 and May 23. 2022): 2022 Shellfish Regulations:
Discussion and Approval of the 2022 Shellfish Regulations:

The Mashpee Select Board continued the Public Hearing from March 21, 2022 and May 23, 2022 respectively
to review proposed amendments to the language of the Town of Mashpee 2022 Shellfish Regulations. It was
noted that a mutual working group reviewed the document adding language to the final draft.

-

It was disclosed that Carlton Hendricks a representative from Mashpee Wampanoag Tribal Council was a part
of the working group as was Peter Thomas of the Shellfish Commission and Ashley Fisher of the Department of
Natural Resources along with Tribal DNR representation. The meeting was noted to be conductive with the
agreeable language supported by the two Select Board representatives and Town Managers.

Mr. Hendricks indicated this is a step in the right direction and it is hopeful that other municipalities would
adopt the change and recognize their aboriginal rights. Peter Thomas also noted the Shellfish Commission
voted unanimously to support the revised document stating this type of change shows what the Town and Tribe
can achieve in moving forward with a continued working relationship. Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
indicated Town Counsel Patrick J. Costello has reviewed the document with no objections to the change in

wording,
The proposed amendment reads as follows;

Nothing set forth in this chapter or regulations shall be construed to waive any ancient and aboriginal rights of
the Tribe, as defined in the Intergovernmental Agreement between the Town of Mashpee and the Mashpee
Wampanoag Tribe, to water and land, access to water or to hunt, fish, forage, or gather for sustenance, as
recognized by courts of competent jurisdiction.

Being no further comment the Select Board motioned as follows;

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to close the Public Hearing.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to adopt the proposed amendments to the new 2022 Town of Mashpee
Shellfish Regulations (final draft).

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes

Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES* 11

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
June 6, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Presentation, Discussion and Approval of Negotiating a Host Community Agreement: Tradesmen Exchance.
LLC:

The Mashpee Select Board reviewed communication from Evan Lehrer, Town Planner dated Jupe 1,2022
relative to the request of Tradesman Exchange, LLC for a Delivery/Courier License Host Community

Agreement.

The Town of Mashpee has restricted the number of allowed adult-use recreational cannabis retail licenses to (D)
in consideration of the existing population. There are no other restrictions for marijuana establishments in the

Town, and all uses that fall under the definition of “Marijuana Establishment” in Cannabis Control Commission
regulations may operate in a town with a Host Community Agreement in place with the Select Board, a Special
Permit from the Zoning Board of Appeals and licensure from the Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission.

The license type being sought by the Tradesman Exchange is available only to those applicants who qualify as
Economic Empowerment Applications for 36 months from the date the first delivery licensee received approval
to operate. Tradesman Exchange is an Economic Empowerment Applicant and is statutorily entitled to priority
review by the Cannabis Control Commission.

To proceed Tradesman Exchange requires a Host Community Agreement from the Select Board. There are no
zoning related or regulatory issues that would prevent Tradesman Exchange from lawfully operating in the
Town of Mashpee. Entering into the agreement is the Select Board’s sole discretion.

The Select Board met with Nicholas Gomes to review the specifics of the establishment at its intended location
at 800 Falmouth Road, Mashpee. To review the proposal in detail Mr. Gomes conducted a PowerPoint
presentation. (enclosed)

The license types of this operation includes Delivery Operator; purchasing at wholesale and warehouse finished
products acquired from a licensed entity with products sold and delivered directly to consumers. The additional
license type is referenced as Marijuana Courier to deliver finished marijuana products, marijuana accessories
and branded goods. These items flow directly to consumers from a marijuana retailer or directly to registered
qualifying patients or caregivers.

There is no cultivation, processing or manufacture of cannabis on site. Tradesman Exchange will use plain
unmarked vehicles without any identifying signage. Additional towns legal for delivery include Provincetown,
Wellfleet, Eastham, Wareham and Plymouth.

The community impact fee is 3% for all gross sales.

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to authorize the Town Manager to negotiate a Host Community
Agreement with Tradesman Exchange, LLC and return to the Select Board for approval.

Motion seconded by Selectman Weeden.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes

Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES* 12

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 6, 2022

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

Of note is communication not part of this agenda package from the Mashpee-Wakeby Lake Management
Committee encouraging the Select Board to adopt a sewer plan for the lake.

A future agenda topic of review is recent regulatory changes made by the DEP Commissioners regarding I/A
systems.

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and Approval of Sending Correspondence to the ACLU:

Discussion followed with respect to a letter received from the American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU)
foundation dated May 10, 2022 regarding the April 11, 2022 Selectman Board meeting relative to a citizen
exercising constitutional rights (free speech and religious freedom acts).

Draft letters of response were presented to the Select Board for review.
Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to send a letter of response to the ACLU; Draft #2.

Motion seconded by Selectman Weeden.
VOTE: 2-2-1. Motion fails.

Roll Call vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, abstained
Selectman O’Hara, no Selectman Sherman, no Opposed (2)

Motion made by Selectman Weeden to send a letter of response to the ACLU; Draft #1.

No second.
Motion fails.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to send a letter of acknowledgement of receipt of the letter from
ACLU along with a copy of the Select Board’s Public Participation at Public Meetings Policy.

Motion seconded by Selectman Weeden.

VYOTE: 4-0-1. Motion carries.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, abstained
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Due to a potential conflict of interest Selectman Cotton abstained from voting on this matter.



*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES* 13

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 6, 2022

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and Approval of Appointments to the Sewer Commission:
Member-at-Large (Term Expires June 30. 2023): Ernest Virgilio: Precinct 2 (June 30, 2025): Chad Smith:

Two letters of interest were received seeking appointment to the Sewer Commission. Ernest Virgilio has
expressed an interest to serve as a Member-At-Large. Chad Smith has offered his services on the Sewer
Commission representing Precinct 2. Both candidates are active volunteers in Town government.

The Select Board in following Policy agreed to refer the matter to the Sewer Commission fora

recommendation. It was noted that two other individuals have recently expressed an interest in serving this
committee. The make up of the Sewer Commission is 7 members. Three members are currently serving.

The Sewer Commission is scheduled to meet on Thursday. It was agreed the deadline for interviews is
Thursday, June 9, 2022.

Discussion and Approval of Board, Committee and Commission Annual Reappointments:

The Annual Reappointment list was briefly reviewed by the Select Board.

2022-2023 Select Board Liaison Assignments: Chair Andrew Gottlieb:

Liaison Assignments will be reviewed at the next Select Board meeting. Clarity has been requested of Town
Counsel regarding the number of boards/commissions a person may serve on. Active participation versus
vacancy is worthy and may be considered as a provision of the Town Charter.

Update on Clear Cutting at Lots 64. 58. & 54 Algonquin Avenue:

Members of the public notified the Town on June 2, 2022 regarding the clear-cutting of approximately two
acres which occurred at 54, 58 and 64 Algonquin Avenue and 420 Nathan Ellish Highway, Mashpee. Upon
investigation, a stop work order was issued by the Department of Public Works to the private property owners
via certified mail as the owners did not have an erosion and sedimentation plan in place. There are no soil
erosion or sediment control barriers in place to alleviate impact to natural resources and impact to property
abutters. This is a violation of Mashpee General Bylaw Chapter 84-2.

The clearing of commercial lots of two acres or more was conducted without municipal permitting. The
Planning Board is expected to review this matter on Wednesday. The activity has ceased, and penalties will be
assessed for the violation of the bylaw pertaining to erosion and sedimentation.

It was agreed this matter would be placed on the next Select Board agenda and thereafter until there is resolve,
It is not known how many trees have been affected by this action.



*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES* 14

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 6, 2022

LIAISON REPORTS

Sewer Commission: Work is being done for additional contractual approvals as the Town moves forward to
preserve financing from the state.

Assembly of Delegates: The use of ARPA funding is still under debate with the County Commissioners.

Schools: The Mashpee High School will graduate its Class of 2022 this Saturday.
TOWN MANAGER UPDATES
Sticker Sales: Stickers are available online for purchase. In-house sales begin today from 9-4 pm.

Town Hall Closure: The Mashpee Town Hall will close on Monday, June 20, 2022 in observance of
Juneteenth.

Race Amity Day: June 12, 2022. The Town Manager is a notable guest speaker.

PUBLIC COMMENT

The Mashpee Select Board honorably acknowledged the 100t birthday of Vern Lopez, a life model of the
Mashpee Wampanoag Tribal community dedicated and involved in working for the benefit of his people.

Phyllis Sprout of 91 Quinaquisset Avenue indicated she is pleased to see the resolution on how public comment
would be made at Town Meeting. With regards to the matter of the Pledge of Allegiance and Freedom of
Speech Ms. Sprout stated this is a beloved gesture, and she is appreciative of those who stand for the Pledge of

Allegiance.

It was noted that Public Comment now at the end of the agenda is late and may create problem for some.
Tom Murphy, John Smith, and Charles Overlie left the meeting without commenting,.

Mary Ann Waygan spoke as Chair of the Planning Board encouraging citizens to attend the Local
Comprehensive Plan workshop meetings planned to be held at the Mashpee Library on June 11, 2022 and July
23,2022 at 10:00 a.m. Further information may be obtained online. On Amity Day an informational table will

also have material available.
In other business, the Planning Board is also expected to discuss clearing of lots on Algonquin Avenue.

Lynee Barbee a resident of Surf Drive welcomed residents to attend the Amity Day celebration on Sunday from
12-4 pm at the Mashpee Community Park. The library has a worthy exhibit of photos that will be on display.



*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES* 15

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
June 6, 2022

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to adjourn at 8:49 p.m.

The Board shall convene in executive session pursuant to MGL c. 30A, §21 (a) (3) for the purpose of
discussing strategy with respect to litigation in the matter of litigation (Conservation Law Foundation)
with the chair declaring such discussion in an open meeting may have detrimental effect on the litigating
position of the Board.

The Select Board will not reconvene in Open Session.

The Chair so declared that an open meeting on these issues may have a detrimental effect on the litigating
position of the Town.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Select Board



*DRAFT JUNE 6, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES*

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
June 6, 2022

16

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to adjourn at 9:02 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Select Board



*DRAFT June 9, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES*

AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
THURSDAY, JUNE 9, 2022
POPPONESSET MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

4 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of Special Event Permit, One-Day Beer and Wine License, and Entertainment License for the 25t
Annual Extravaganza and Barbecue 31 Frank E. Hicks Drive, Thursday, June 16, 2022, 5-8:30 p.m.: Boys and Girls Club of
Cape Cod

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT June 9, 2022 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES* 2

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes

June 9, 2022

Present: Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb, Selectman David W. Weeden, Selectman John J. Cotton,
Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara, Selectman Carol A. Sherman
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor

Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Gottlieb at 4:00 p-m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Popponesset Meeting Room

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
Discussion and Approval of Special Event Permit. One-Day Beer and Wine License. and Entertainment License for

the 25" Annual Extravaganza and Barbecue 31 Frank E. Hicks Drive. Thursday. June 16, 2022, 5-8:30 p.m.: Bovs
and Girls Club of Cape Cod:

The Mashpee Select Board was in receipt of a Special Event Application from the Boys and Girls Club of Cape Cod
for the 25™ Annual Extravaganza and Barbeque scheduled to be held on Thursday, June 16, 2022 from 5:00 p.m. to
8:30 p.m. at the Boys and Girls Club, 31 Frank E. Hicks Drive, Mashpee.,

Ruth Provost, Executive Director was in attendance to review the Special Event Application which includes an
Entertainment License and One Day Beer and Wine Permit application.

The application has been reviewed by applicable regulatory departments with stipulations imposed by the Board of
Health and Department of Public Works. It was disclosed the Board of Health requirement to provide Allergen
Awareness and SERV Safe Certificates has been addressed. The DPW has required the applicant collect any

trash/litter from the event.
All necessary paperwork is in order for the Select Board’s approval.

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to approve the Special Event Application of the Boys and Girls Club of
Cape Cod to include a One-Day Beer and Wine License and Entertainment License for the 25" Annual
Extravaganza and Barbecue on Thursday, June 16, 2022 as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none
ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to adjourn at 4:02 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Select Board



A — @g‘?’i 16 Great Neck Road North
Yt # Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos(@mashpeema.gov

o &

ﬁgﬁ? TowN oF MASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

MEMORANDUM

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary

Date: June 22, 2022

Subj: Special Event, Temporary Sign Permit and One Day Beer and Wine License — 15t Annual La
Tavola

Description

Discussion of the Special Event, Temporary Sign Permit and One Day Beer and Wine License Applications
for the Mashpee Chamber of Commerce 15" Annual La Tavola.

Background

La Tavola, hosted by the Mashpee Chamber of Commerce, is schedule to take place on Friday, August
26, 2022, from 5 — 9 pm. The location of the event will be Steeple Street in front of the Mashpee Library.
Tables will be set up to accommodate groups for a five course Italian dinner catered by Villaggio
Ristorante along with a performance by Aaron Caruso. Proceeds to benefit the Mashpee Chamber’s
scholarship fund and other chamber initiatives. Tickets are $75 per person and the dinner is limited to
400 people. Food will be served by volunteers and Christ the King Church will act as a kitchen if necessary.
The bar will be located on the Mashpee Commons Village Green and will be staffed by tip certified

volunteers.

The applicant has also applied to place a temporary 32 square foot banner on spikes near the Mashpee
Rotary and a street closure from Steeple Street and Job’s Fishing Road just past the entrance to the

Mashpee Public Library.



Recommendations

Health: Approved. Villaggio will need to obtain a catering permit from BOH.
Building: Approved. Applicant must provide temporary accessible parking and restrooms.

DPW: Approved. Applicant must indicate what support is requested from the Town (road closure,
lighting, etc.).

Fire: Not applicable.

Police: Approved. No details will be required.



LaTavola 2022

The Mashpee Chamber of Commerce is proud to present the
15th Annual La Tavola
the Italian Feast Under the Stars!

La Tavola, an evening of Italian food, drink and music, is scheduled to take place from 5 to 9 p.m.
on Friday, August 26, 2022.

Steeple Street in front of the Mashpee Library is transformed into Little Italy for this one special night
of magic. For just $75 each, our 400 dinner guests will be treated to a five-course Italian feast catered by
Villaggio Ristorante. While guests dine, they will be serenaded by Aaron Caruso, the Italian Tenor.
Accompanying Aaron, Corey Pesaturo, the acclaimed accordionist, returns by popular demand! Steeple
Street Music Academy will also present several young performers to wow the crowds.

Come eat, drink, and be merry with us at the 15" Annual La Tavola. All proceeds benefit the Mashpee
Chamber Scholarship Fund and #ShopMashpee campaigns.

Volunteers Wanted
,iaf 7.;/1/'19 b g -

Ve Tl gt s
v :

The Mashpee Chamber of Commerce wants your help to make the 15th Annual La Tavola, Ttalian Feast
Under the Stars, the best event of the summer. La Tavola is a fundraiser for the Mashpee Chamber
Scholarship Fund and other Chamber initiatives.

We serve a multi-course meal to 400 guests, run a bar, set up before dinner, clean up after, sell raffles,
and have a blast doing it. The more help we have, the better the night is for everyone involved.

Do you have kitchen, bartending, or serving experience? Are you strong? Are you good at organizing
groups of people? Do you love talking to people and helping others?

Want to know more about how you can help? Please contact our Volunteer Coordinator, Savannah Fabbio
of Shamrock Home Loans.



5 AucusT 26



TOWN oF MASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary _%/
Date: June 22, 2022

Subj:  Special Event, Temporary Sign Permit Applications — 3™ Annual Grandparents Day 5K Run and
Walk

Description

Discussion of the Special Event and Temporary Sign Permit Applications for the 3" Annual Grandparents
Day 5K Run and Walk.

Background

The Cape Cod Children’s Museum will be hosting the 3" Annual Grandparents Day 5K Run and Walk on
Sunday, September 11, 2022 from 8 — 10 am. The applicant expects up to 50 participants for the event.

The race will originate from the Cape Cod Children’s Museum, make a right on Great Neck Road South
and left on Wading Place Road. The route continues right on to Shore Drive and Rock Landing Road to
Shore Drive West then back to Great Neck Road South. Directional signs/markers will be used during the
race. The race will end at the Cape Cod Children’s Museum for various activities. Any food will be
provided and served by food trucks. Proceeds from the event support the programs, exhibits and families
of Cape Cod Children’s Museum.

Recommendations

Health: Approved. No comments.

Building: Approved. Keep all egresses clear and accessible.



DPW: Approved. Applicant is responsible for picking up litter and water bottles along the route after

the race.
Fire: Approved. No FD Requirements.

Police: Approved. With the changes to the route this year, one detail officer with a cruiser will be

required.



Third Annual sk Fun Run and Walk

o AP ; A .

Celebrating Grandparents Day,

Sunday September 11, 2022!

SAVE THE DATE for Cape Cod Children’s Museum signature event and fundraiser celebrating
some of our favorite people — Grandparents! Grab your grand, your kids, your neighbors and
anyone else who would like to have a fun-filled morning at the children’s museum. Participate in
our Kids Fun Run, a true 5K Road Race, or walk a distance of your choosing.

In addition to the exercise portion of the day, enjoy the museum for FREE, eat at one of our food
trucks, or try one of our fun activities including the balloon arch photo opportunity. Event is rain
or shine! Proceeds from the event support the programs, exhibits and families of Cape Cod
Children’s Museum — Play Together!



Proposed 10K route for Sept 11%Road Race
Starts at Cape Cod Children’s Museum

Exit CCCM

Right an Great Neck

Left on Red Brook

Bearing left on Wading Place

Right on Shore Drive

Right on Rock Landing

Left on Shore Drive W

Right on Troon Way which becomes Walton Heath
Way

Right on Great Neck hackto CCCM

[] BOCKMARK LGG WORKQUT ADD TG WEBSITE SHARE MORE

e omy

.s AR

1
B

g

dap Visar

SEALRGOK

POPP. FESSE

REW SEABLRY <
st WD 41
Ful e
Tt Ty U
RS

'%"m§

LR



OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary (ﬂ)’/
Date: June 23, 2022

Subj: Special Event Application — Community Healing Event

Description

Discussion of the Special Event Application for the One Shared Spirit INC. Community Healing Event.

Background

The Community Healing Event, hosted by One Share Spirit Inc. is scheduled to take place on Saturday,
July 9, 2022 from 12 — 4 pm at the Mashpee Community Park and gazebo. The Event will be a fundraiser
to raise money for One Shared Spirit 501c3. There will be approximately 10 tables set up for craft vendors
and donations. The applicant has requested to use tents however the Public Works Director has
recommended that tents not be used at the Community Park.

The applicant did not indicate if food will be served. The expected number of participants is 75 with
parking at Collins Lot. No road closures were requested. The Town Managers Office will need to provide

a key for use of the Archives restrooms.

Recommendations

Health: Approved. No comments.

Building: Approved. No comments.



DPW: Approved. Applicant shall pick up all trash/litter after the event (trash barrels are provided in the
Community Park. No tents are proposed. If use of public bathrooms is needed the Archives
restroom is proposed, the applicant should obtain a key from the Town Manager’s office.

Fire— Not applicable.

Police — Approved. No details will be required.



ey e N A Sy S e
One Shared Spirit Recovery

501c3 Non-Profit Organization

At One Shared Spirt {501c} we incorporate lived experience & wisdom from the recavery community o provide a safe place to heal.
We honor all pathways te recovery and self-determination in choosing what recovery journey will help achieve all of your personal
goals.

We provide peer support from educated peers with Lived experience, advocacy, and an open heart.

Equity, inclusion and diversity is a priority towards healing stigma, disparity, and exclusion of the recovery community.

Our holistic programs offer themes that incorporate the Mind, Body, and Spirit. We are a center that is run by its members
One Shared Spirit Recovery Center is a safe, inclusive, and confidentlal service we provide to the town of Mashpee & it's surrounding
communities for those seeking support on thelr Recovery Journey.

We are nonmedical and provide the recovery system model of wellness.

Anyane who Is seeking or In tecovery from any substance (alcahol, oplold ect.) use Is welcome fo our services, events, and
resources.
All of our groups, individual help, events, and other services are FREE and no referrals are needed as we are non-medical
We have an ASG Mobile Unit that comes once per week thal provides FREF services such as syringe seyvices, referrals for freatment
centers and medication assisted assisted treatment for opioid use disorders, narcan fraining, PrEP/PEP fo prevent and stop K1V, and
even ST/ testing. Check our calendar for when they coms!

Since One Shared Spiritwas foundea n 2021 we've helped countless indiviauals 23 they ravigate tirough o e

tmes. We create communities where seople can fing the support tney need througn the power of compassion anz

-

WG

connecticn. When peaple are facing challengse. s nelpful for them to be able te find support from cthers v nc
undterstand what they're going through, and that's what they'll find at our Support Group. We welcoms vey ires

safe epace where you can shars your story with others who have nad similar SXPETENCes O INENr recovary our

~

i
=y



TowN oF MASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary %——

Date: June 23, 2022

Subj: Temporary Sign Permit — Department of Public Works Annual Household Hazardous Waste
Collection

Description

Discussion of the Temporary Sign Permit Application for the Department of Public Works Annual
Household Hazardous Waste Collection.

Background

The DPW’s annual household hazardous waste collection will be taking place at the Mashpee High School
on Saturday, August 20, 2022 from 9 am to 1 pm.

A total of 8 temporary ground signs, measuring at a 3 square feet, will be placed at Town Hall, the
approach to the Mashpee rotary (island 3), the Mashpee Municipal Complex, Heritage Park, Mashpee
High School and the Transfer Station. The signs will be erected from August 15™ through August 20t



S\ JINIHL 40D 3dv) ¥ S.AI
) LM V)00 304 300]

Bio-uoirsuaixapoosades - mmm

UoisUa)xg aApiadoo
PoD adpy s.A1uno) a1goisuing pup yinowny pup aadyspiy

‘Ojul 10} [9uU ed YAMpUDS 3UIN0G JO SUMOY 3Y) AQ PAPUN 10 SUOHIZ|OD JHH

dpisul 935 "pardadde [esodsip ssaujsng |lews,

Q0D AdVD ISY4 LNIOr ‘A3dHSYW

‘HLNOWTV4 ‘"HDIMANYS ‘ANYNOY
JO sjuapisay

wesdoid s|ealein snopiezey Ajuno) 3jgeisuieg

€84¢-6T€-008-1
Isijenads |eluswiuolinug JezeH ‘a1ny) adoyjjey

191emjedojanofanro] @
bio‘19)emjedopanohano;mmm

JUDAD 43 (33U 03 B 3 ujRIUlRW S|RIDYH0 UOIIBY|0D
‘spuedpipied 1o yeis 03 :abuep e Juasasd suojypuod usym

‘'9}Isqam je ajqejieae
swayi jesodsip jo 3si| 333jdwo>)

(sanphaoe 10 X33€] OU)
suie}s pue ~m0£u__0n— ‘sjuled

sjes1way) jood

Spinj4 jyeog pue o3ny
saijddns AqqoH syjesd) i3 suy
S3ue}IBJUISIQ PUR SIBUEB|D
21WaYD UMeT] pue sapiRsad

dseM
snopiezeH
PIOYasnoH

*2)ISqOM noje sjodojo4d A1ajes pino)
INOo IN0 }I3Y) {3jES 4L SUONIAI0D MHH

(yrioN 8z Ly)
pIeA3[NOg INYLIYOIR TOT [44
‘liypue] suinog 0
wd 01 weg

TST W 4o “pY djqeisuwteg piO 005 0¢
‘looyas yBiH sadysely | 1snSny
wdT 01 weg

40 “15 pioyIo p/8 8T
Y314 yanowjey aunr

103 wee




Household hazardous waste (HHW) collections protect our local drinking water. Most
chemicals are too toxic to throw away in regular trash or dump down the drain, so FREE
collections for residents are being held to take that waste off your hands and keep it out of

our water supply.
Collections are open to town residents. We define residents as people who own a home,

own a second home, are tenants, or landlords in the town. Proof of residency includes one
of the following: license with in-town address, tax bill, or utility bill.
Not a resident? You can still participate for a fee. Visit our website for information.

BRING THESE ITEMS TO YOUR 2022 COLLECTION

For items not listed here visit your town’s website for disposal instruction.

PAINTS, POLISHES & STAINS *NO LATEX or ACRYLICS*
Alkyd-Based Paint & Stain * Marine Paints & Sealers « Metal & Furniture Polish ¢ Oil-Based Paint & Stain
Paint Thinner & Remover ¢ Solvent-Based Wood Finish ® Wood Preservatives * Auto Paint (no latex)

YARD CHEMICALS
Driveway Sealer with Solvent ¢ Fertilizers with Weed Killer » Rodent Poison  Weed Killer

Insecticides e Pesticides ¢ Bug Spray

CLEANERS & CHEMICALS s _

Pool Cleaners & Chemical Solvents ¢ Photo & Hobby Chemicals ¢ Oven Cleaner ¢ Drain Cleaner
Spot Remover ¢ Acids » Degreasers * Disinfectants  Toilet Cleaner

Are you a small business and do you use chemicals? To make your state required
disposal arrangements and obtain pricing, contact Kalliope Chute,
HazMat Environmental Specialist, at #508-375-6699.

._ Itis important to keep mercury out of our water supply. To dispose of household mercury products, bring ltenm
your local HI-IW collecﬁon. If you come across large amounts in your home contact Kalliope at #508-375-6699

Call Kalliope at #508 -375-6699 for FREE pick-up

Don’t have transportation? We can help!
Contact Kalliope Chute, HazMat Environmental Specialist,

OVE YOUR LOCAL WATER.
at #508-375-6699. IT'S A CAPE COD THING.




Town of Mashpee Department of Public Works

350 Meetinghouse Road
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1420
Fax - (508) 539-3894

MEMORANDUM

June 17, 2022

TO: Select Board
Rodney Collins, Town Manager
FROM: Catherine Laurent, Director OW/
SUBJECT: Recommendations for Award of Contracts for Annual Bids (New)

The Department of Public Works recommends that contracts for the following annual bids be

awarded for FY23:

Bid Item Contractor Price

HVAC Service and Repair Mechanical Air Controls $99.00 per hour

Line Painting

Paint Markings, Inc.

q” $0.0675 per foot

6” $0.09 per foot
Arrows & legends $1.90 per square foot
Stop bars & crosswalks $0.65 per foot
Thermoplastic

4” $0.49 per foot

6" $0.73 per foot
Arrows & legends $6.05 per square foot
Stop bars & crosswalks $3.79 per foot
Recessed Markers $26.95 each
Plumbing JSP Plumbing & Heating Corp.

Master Plumber/Journeyman $145.00 per hour
Apprentice $100.00 per hour
Purchase & Delivery of Sand Cape Cod Aggregates $17.50 per ton

These bids are the first year of a two year bid.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions on any of these
recommendations



Town of Mashpee
Bid Opening Minutes

HVAC Service and Repair

Tuesday May 31, 2022

Commercial Boiler Mechanical Air Control Advance Air &
Systems Heat
FY23 | Fv24 FY23 FY24 FY23 FY24
Techniclan, | 1,195 | $124.95 $99.00 $99.00 | $190.00 | $192.00

per hour




Town of Mashpee
Bid Opening Minutes
Line Painting
Tuesday, May 31, 2022

K5 Corporation

Markings, Inc.

Paint with Reflective Bead FY23 FY24 FY23 FY24
4-inch, per If .063 .065 | 0.0675 | .069
6-inch, per If .08 .09 .09 .095 ]

Arrows and Legends, per sf 1.75 2.50 1.90 1.95

Stop bars and Crosswalks, per If .62 .64 .61 .63

Thermoplastic

4-inch, per If 49 .52 49 51

6-inch, per If .69 .72 .73 .75

Arrows and Legends, per sf 5.50 6.50 6.05 6.25
Stop bars and Crosswalks, per If 2.35 2.75 3.79 3.79
Recessed pavement markers, each | 30.00 30.0 26.95 | 37.95

= |




Town of Mashpee

Bid Opening Minutes

Plumbing Services

Tuesday May 31, 2022

John J. Maurer, Inc. JSP Plumbing
Plumbing Service FY23 FY24 FY23 FY24
Master Plumber, per hour $175.00 $186.00 $145.00 $150.00
Journeyman, per hour $175.00 $186.00 $145.00 $150.00
Apprentice, per hour $125.00 $135.00 $100.00 $100.00 |




Town of Mashpee
Bid Opening

Sand

Wednesday, June 15, 2022

G. Lopes Construction

Cape Cod

Holliston Sand

Aggregates
FY23 FY24 FY23 FY24 FY23 FY24
PerTon |  $23.30 $24.80 $17.00 | $17.50 | $58.90 | No bid |




Town of Mashpee Department of Public Works

350 Meetinghouse Road
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1420
Fax - (508) 539-3894

MEMORANDUM

June 21, 2022

TO: Select Board
Rodney Collins, Town Manager
FROM: Catherine Laurent, Director W
RE: Recommendation for Award of Annual Contract — Street Light Maintenance
Description

Cape Light Compact solicited proposals for maintenance of the street lights for municipalities in
Barnstable and Duke’s Counties. A regional process allows the Town to secure competitive pricing.
Proposals were received on May 13, 2022.

Background
The Town owns 370 street lights throughout Mashpee for which the Town is responsible for

maintenance. Recommendations for installation of new street are made to the Select Board
through the Street Light Committee.

Recommendation
I recommend that the Select Board award a 3-year contract starting July 1, 2022 for streetlight
maintenance to Pine Ridge Technologies, Inc. as follows:

Electrician with bucket truck $169.00 per hour
Apprentice $111.00 per hour
Night-time audits $80.00 per hour
Material markup 15%

The above prices are for FY23. For the two subsequent fiscal years, Pine Ridge would notify the
Town annually of any price increase; such an increase would not exceed the yearly average value
of the Boston CPI-U.

Pros and Cons

The Town has not had a contract for street light maintenance for several years (the prior contract
was terminated for performance issues). Of the two proposals received, a contract with Pine
Ridge will provide the Town with the reliable service of its street lights. Pine Ridge does not
charge for travel to Mashpee and will respond to a request without delaying to coordinate
response with a request from another municipality.



Town of Mashpee ‘Department of Public Works

350 Meetinghouse Road
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1420
Fax - (508) 539-3894

MEMORANDUM

June 21, 2022

TO: Select Board
Rodney Collins, Town Manager
FROM: Catherine Laurent, Director Cﬂ/
RE: Recommendation for Award of Contract — Town Hall Partition
Description

The Town solicited bids for replacement of the electric partition (stackable dividing wall) in the
Wagquoit/Ockway Meeting Rooms. Bids were received on June 15, 2022. See attached.

Background
The electric partition that separates the Waquoit and Ockway Meeting Rooms is original to the

building’s renovation in 1996. The partition is used frequently to divide the room to allow two
meetings to be scheduled concurrently. A temporary repair was made to the wall in early May but
use of the partition since has been limited so as not to render it inoperable until a more
permanent solution is undertaken.

Recommendation
I recommend that the Select Board award a contract to The Pappas Company in the amount of
$62,700. The price includes Bid Alternate No. 1, removal of a second partition including the track.

Pros and Cons

The cost of a more permanent repair of the partition instead of replacement is still significant and
would only replace the trollies which have broken/missing Teflon wheels. The 25+ year-old wall
itself would remain; other components of the wall may fail due to age.

A new partition, in addition to being completely new, would provide better sound deafening for
improved acoustics in the two meeting rooms when the wall is extended.

Bid Alternate No. 1 removes a second partition in the Waquoit Meeting Room which is not used.
The space where the partition stacks would be available for use as storage (extra tables, chairs,
etc.).



Town of Mashpee

Bid Opening
Mashpee Town Hall - Electric Partition
Wednesday, June 15, 2022

Bid Alternate 1 TOTAL
The Pappas Company $60,870.00 | $1,830.00 | $62,700.00
CRF Inc. $55,850.00 | $6,000.00* | $61,850.00

* Does not include removal of the track




s, 'TOWN OF MASHPEE

A 3.-*

p;- 16 Great Neck Road North

:1 Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649

MEMORANDUM

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Raymond A. Jack %}

Date: June 22, 2022

Subj: Wastewater Phase 1 Project

| will be available at the June 27, 2022 meeting of the Board of Selectmen for the purpose of updating
the Board on the status of the Wastewater Phase 1 Project.

The project is now entering the bidding phase and consists of (3) construction contracts:
e Contract #1 = Water Resource Recovery Facility (WRRF)
e Contract #2 = Wastewater Collection System North
e Contract #3 = Wastewater Collection System South

The mandatory pre-qualification process for the General Contractor & Sub-bidders was completed Dec-
2021 through Jan-2022. All (3) contracts are currently being advertised with bid openings planned during
late July through mid-August. | anticipate a robust & competitive bid process. Bids will then be tabulated
and reviewed for an anticipated contract execution date of 9/30/22.

I will be giving a brief Powerpoint presentation to provide an overview of the project’s current status

and be available for questions.



A00[ 'V PUOWADY

¢C0C ‘w/T @UNr Usljdsles JO pinog

141 Odd | 4SVHJ
ddIVMALSVM F3dHSVYW




Y4NOS WIBJSAS

UOHOSII0D

¢e/0g/6 ¢eoT/LL/8 ¢e/S/L ¢e/6e/9 — € 100JuoD
YHON WBJSAS

UCILO9|I0D

¢e/0e/6 ¢c0e/v/8 ¢e/S/L ¢c/6t/9 — ¢ $OPLJUOCDH

SANS 4dIM
¢c/og/é ¢e/8e/L ¢/ LTl ee/Te/9 — | ORJUODH

DO 4daM

2coe/oe/ 6 ccoe/LL/8 ce/Lt/9 ¢e/Te/9 = [ {9PJUOD

uolNd9X3
jopbjuod BuiuadQ pig | SIqpJIPAY sup|d JUDWISSILIDAPY Jobjuo)

F1NAIHDS INOLSTTIW ONIddId
| 3SVHd 43dHSVYW




SUOHDIS I € S9pPN|oU|

(8¢ 13 40 uyinos)
Y{NOS WSJSAS UOID8|I0D

€ # 1ODIUOD

| ASVHd

(8Z "1y Jo YpON)
YHON WBJSAS UCILD3||0D

Z # 1ODIUOD

AdD/H09E = MOH Allog Xow

BAL Q4021 = 4aVY

UOIHRLS Jajsupil] Jo
UINos 4snl |ing o o} Aljiond yaW maN

AJID04 AISAODSY 22IN0SSY ISIOM

HddM

| # 1O0IUOD




T00-0 =~ o S . s
o] = Ty
oy e el

Rekanid
NYId LIS GES0U0UA =
SHHM T3AHEVN
SLIIHIVSSYN 'TIHTVN 4O NMOL wmo
i

Y

Lty

et o4 s e e
TR G A USRS 1 £SO B R

” 8 i
A

s

AN B -l
" \;y\;r,\_v rountams

L# LOVIINOD — LIS 4d3M FIJHSYW




Py JOoN sadysow
Y 1815Mmalg

Pd Yinowijo

1SUOIIDYS 1T

WHLSAS NOILDITIOD




ﬁ
g
/J-etf

...__rwm.ru.

L.
e
=

4

R0

e . . N Fioo /
‘_m‘ ) . i - NOULYI0 T FHEM — 3
SF £11D o 2% 134
(#0615 — NS\
= 1 ,\.. 2
1)
i

(504D —

3hing Sy
)




i w:._wzﬁa%ﬁ

o i e e e

=

'JUWJlSSETH\'EN'L& r

;owas_.sumé i
“SPS RUODER ORIVE

FORTHOLE DUVEL |

SHIPS ANCHOR DRIVE
SHPWRECK DAIVE

S8 LOVIINOD —
e O AELS AS NOLLOITIC



AO0[ Y PUOWIADY

2SNOILSINO

INOA ANVHL




Wotvn of Mashpee

BOARD OF HEALTH
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MASSACHUSETTS 02649
(508) 539-1426 * Fax (508) 477-0496

Public Health

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

MEMORANDUM

TO: Andrew Gottlieb, Chair, Select Board

CC: Rodney Collins, Town Manager
Wayne Taylor, Assistant Town Manager
Terrie Cook, Administrative Assistant ;\

9

FROM: Glen Harrington, Health Agent

DATE: June 22, 2022

SUBJ: Update from the Board of Health Regarding Cesspools

Board of Health staff regret to inform you that, at this time, we are unable to fulfill the request
by Select Board Chair Andrew Gottlieb and Select Board Member John Cotton to provide a list of
the number of cesspools in Town and associate their street address with the phases of the sewer
project map as defined by the Phase map found in the Town's adopted Nitrogen Management
Plan on the Town website.

On June 10, 2022, at the request of Health Agents, the Town Manager agreed to post and fill the
position of Part-Time Scanning Clerk, who will be responsible for compiling the cesspool
information. Training of this individual will be minimal, as it requires only basic clerical skills and
diligence. An efficient worker on a 19.5 hour/week schedule, working exclusively and
consistently on this project (per the Town Manager’s Directive), should be able to compile an
accurate list within four months. Health Agents will then associate those property addresses with
the phases of the sewer project map in the Town’s Nitrogen Management Plan, and provide that
information in hard copy and electronic format to the Town Manager and members of the Select
Board.

Please direct any questions to the Board of Health.



Arden D. Russell
. Mashpee. MA. 02649

June 15, 2022

Mashpee Select Board
16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA. 02649

Dear Select Board:

I am writing to comment on the Select Board’s “Approval of Boards, Committee and
Commissions’ Annual Reappointments” which was on the Board’s June 7th agenda.

At the most recent Local Comprehensive Plan workshop on Natural Systems, group after
group reported out that one of the priority actions for environmental protection in
Mashpee ( protection of all ecosystems and issue areas - water, open space, wildlife,
habitats) is enforcement of and abiding by existing rules, regulations and bylaws.
Through the hard work of some Boards, Committees, Commissions and staff, we already
have “on the books” important, productive, necessary bylaws to protect our fragile
environment.

However, unfortunately, there are also some members of these regulatory Boards who are
acting in opposition to the best interest of the community as a whole and are ignoring our
communities’ expressed values. As stated at the LCP meeting: “variances should be
rare, the uncommon exception not the standard practice”.

Please carefully evaluate the actions of those individuals up for reappointment,
particularly on regulatory Boards. Reappointment of a member only because they are
currently in the position is not necessarily in the best interest of our community.
Representatives must be responsive to the community they are serving. Are they
upholding our existing rules, regulations and bylaws?

Based on my knowledge, I am specifically referring to the Zoning Board of Appeals but
upon review, there could be additional concerns.

If we are going to affect change, we need to make change. Changing the makeup of
ineffective boards is one step in the right direction.

Regards,

Arden Russell



RECEIVED

Town of Mashpee JUN 21 2022

e Human Resources Departmemf
¥ ¢, 4 Fire & Rescue Department 20 Frank Hicks Drive

Mashpee, MA 02649

V 508.538.1457

Date: June 21, 2022
From: Fire Chief John F. Phelan
To: Rodney Collins, Town Manager

Re: New Hire Certified Process

Mr. Collins:

An entry level Firefighter written exam process was initiated and posted on October 20,
2020 with an application deadline of November 10, 2020. The Town Human Resources
Department administered an entry level written exam on January 14, 2021 at Quashnet
Elementary School. The HR Department received 37 applicants with 29 attending the exam.

22 Candidates that received a passing score of 70% or greater were selected for an
interview by categorizing their applications as certified Firefighter 1&2, paramedic, paramedic
students currently enrolled in a paramedic program, and utilizing their written test score. 12
candidates were chosen for an interview with 10 candidates ultimately scheduled.

The 10 candidates were set up for an interview by a three person panel that began on
February 21, 2021. The panel consisted of the Assistant Town Manager, Human Resources
Director and Deputy Fire Chief. The same set of interactive questions were asked of each
candidate by the panel. At the completion of the interview the candidates were further scored by
the panel and presented to the Fire Chief. The candidates were ranked into 4 categories. These

consisted of the list below.

Highly Recommended
Recommended
Recommended with hesitation
Not recommended.

= R0



Town of Mashpee

Fire & Rescue Department 20 Frank Hicks Drive
Mashpee, MA 02649

V 508.539.1457

Candidate Bruno Arraes granted a final interview with the Fire Chief on March 2, 2022

and given a conditional offer for hiring. The conditional offer consist of the list below.

Comprehensive background investigation

Physical examination by the Town Appointed Physician

Psychological examination by the Town Appointed Psychologist

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Division of Human Resources, F irefighter Physical
Ability Test.

The Firefighter must reside within 15 miles of the Town of Mashpee within one year
from the date of hire.

The Firefighter must be a Nationally Registered EMT.

I affirm that all phases of the entry level selection process have been completed and that the
process has been monitored and reviewed by the Department of Human Resources.

I'respectfully request certification of the selection process with the appointment of Bruno
Arraes as June 28, 2022 a step 1 Firefighter /EMT.

John F. Phelan, Fire Chief

%ﬁé



-

GZ0T ‘0E3unf | sieap € adJie1-1y Jaquiaip fjoduids jaeydip uoissiwwo) A191awa)
€COT ‘OEBUNf | JedA T | doay aadysey JojAe] auhepp adr Pedwo) 1ys ade)
€202 ‘0€ auny _ 1BDA T mmx dadysep _ J0jAe] audepp ‘ pieog AjLioyiny yisuel) jeuoiday 7y
€707 ‘0Edunf | Jedp T 98111y Jaquiapy ouJes punwipy dn
€0z ‘ocaunr| Jeap T 23.1e7-1y Jaquia Joiseo sapey) diD
€207 ‘0Ocaunf | Jeaj T JUBIUNOJDY UMO | 19Aey] umeqg d
€coz ‘ocaunr| JeaA T pJeog 109|195 43111109 Mmalpuy dhD
€20Z ‘OEaunf| JeaAT Ja3euey umo| suljjo) Asupoy (d12) weaSo.q Juawanosduwy [ende>
€207 ‘O¢ m:_sﬂ IBIA T Jojesisiuiwipy suyauag YH i m__mum Aoel 1 ‘QS awm Q:Eu_,gw_ymw_,._._ma‘_w_m:? vou ader
€20Z ‘Ocaunf | Ie9AT J98eue UMO| sul]jo) Asupoy day dnoup yyjeay jedpiuny pod ade)
€20z ‘osaunf | Jeap T day sadysen juaineq] aunayie) uoneuodsues) juiof po) ade)
€Z0z ‘Ocaunr| 1eaA T s91eg Y1auua)y wwt_EEmuww.,_uw._o »urzou.‘..m_nmumnhmm._,_
(2¥9) uoissiwwoy
€T0Z ‘Ocadunf | JedA T [9M Haq|Y $22Jn0s3Y |eiseo) Ajuno) ajqejsuieg

SZOT ‘0 3uUNf | siedp €

Jasel §8a.9 _

JO pieog ‘s10ssassy

w.m._m._-eq FEGTUEY %

T R
T
i X

€0z ‘ocaunf| Jeajx T ‘ L‘m‘co._ww_EEou Buipjing +%SIION pineq 933HWWO) 10V SAIU|IGESIQ YHM SuedLIBWY
€Z0C ‘osaunf| ueaAt 93dJe1-1y Jaquiaip UBY33 | Uad}|0) 99131WWO0D 1Y SIIUjIgeSIg Yum Suedawy
€207 ‘OE9unf | JeaA T 281e7-1y Joquiapy wnig |48 93NWWO) 1Y SBIN|IGeSIg YHMm SuedlIswy
€207 ‘Ogaunf | JeajpT 40328410 YH -492140 dduerdwo) Aspueq wiy PWWO) DY sanijiqesiq Yum suediawy
€20C ‘0g aunf Jea)\ T 931e7-1y JoqUIBIA hm._mm m,_xmv_.. A S91HWWIO) Suisnoy 2|gepioyy
€coz‘oeaunr | Jesp T 931e7-1y Jaquiapy uews|o) "y atueydaig 291IWwWo) SUISNOY 3|qeployy
€20C ‘0gaunr | ueap T asle1-1y Jaquiay Z)qs| uejy 993HwWwWo) SUISNOH 3|geployy
€Z0z ‘Ocaunf | 1eapT 934e7-1y Jaquiay euld 9|jaoN 93IWwWo) uiSnoH 3jqepoyy

SUNIIA[ pIeog 393 TT0T ‘LT INAF LSFI INTIWINIOdd VT



g€coz‘ogaunr | Jeap T (edeaspuey) agie-1y Jaquiay Sl9lad 139peulag sapn 39MWWIO) MaInsY UBIsaq
€20z ‘OsduNnr | JeaA T (2dedspue)) a81e71-1y Jaquiay neaupneo JafA | 991WW0) MaInaY UFIsaq
€C0T‘0EduUnr | JedpT 12U0ISSIWWO) SuIping SO piaeQ 291IWW0) Mainay udisaq
ST07 ‘0€ 1das | sieap ¢ 281eT1y JaquiB )y Yuws 4 937 [PUNO) jeanyn)
SZOZ ‘0£1d3S | sieap ¢ 83.e7-1y Jaquiay uaug,o aeyhiepn 12UN0) feanyin)
GZ0Z ‘0g1das | siedp ¢ 9d1e1-1y Jaquis\ | u1py7-0) ‘1zzewod0) euiy i1PUno) jein3n)
SCOC OF Sunr | sieoA g 93171y Jaquiay uewspoH jayoey Sui8y uo [1puno)
SCOZ 0F unr | sieoA g 931871y Jaquisiy Aydiniy jseyaiiy 3uidy uo |1puno)
SC0C ‘OF dunr | sieap g 98Je7-2y Joquiay AINWIOIN yeioN 3ui8y uo jpuno)
€707 ‘0E3UNf | JeoAT 12qUWIBN 218D0SSY “puejado) upg UOISSIWIIO] UOIIBAIZSUO)
€20z ‘Ocaunr | JesA T Jaquiap a1epossy pooide|) auoliepy UOISSILUWOD) UOIIBAIISUO)
SCOC 'OF Sunf | SIeaA g 931873V Jaquisy Yuws peyp UOISSIWIWO) UOIIRAIBSUO)
SC0Z '0F unf | Sieah € 93Je7-1y Jaquiay 0]|0Z eipuexa)y UOISSIWLWO) UOEAIISUO)D)
€20Z ‘0EduUNf | JeaA T agie1-1y Jaquisy Jakey) umeqg 9931WWO) 1Y uoijealasald Ajunwwor
€coz‘osaunr | JesAt agdueT-1y Jaquiapy _uppe] p3 9911 WWO) Y UoleAIaSald Allunwwo))
€207 ‘0€ aunf 1B9A T 9die7-1y Jaquiay 99qJeg auuAq eieqieg 991 WWO) DY uolleAIaSald Aunwwo)
€z0Z‘osaunr | JeaA T adi1e7-1y Jaquiapy uLipe) ||assny uapay 99)jwwWo) 1Y uoljeAlasald AJlunwwo)
€207 ‘0gaunf | 1esA T 43uaissiwo) yled/pieog 10sjes 4311109 maupuy 93RIWWO) PY uoiieasasald Ajlunwiwo)
€707 ‘0E3Un[ | JeoAT 33171y JaquiB |y p1oylem adiuer 2a1IWWo) YJed Ajunwiwio)
€coc‘ogaunr | Jeapt ad1e7-1y Jaquay JudJine] suldyle) 323WWO) Yyieg Ajunwwo)
€T0T ‘OEaunf | JeaA 1 Ja8eue|p umo) suljjo) Asupoy 9913{WWO) died Ayunwwor)
€20Z ‘OE™uUNnf | i1edA T aAnessalday pieog oS uewuaygs jole) 93NWWO) jied Ajunwwo)
€20z ‘Osaunf | JedA T 931e7-1y Jaquia laysiosaq pJeyory 991WWO0) Hied AHunwiwo)
SC0C 'O sunr | siedA € e81eT-ly Jaquia StUeH UUAY 9911IWWIO07 AIOSIAPY USpIED AHUNWIWO)
G20z ‘Osdunr | sieap ¢ 98Je1-1v Jaquiapy Pye4 peweyon

3RIwwo) Alosinpy uapies Ajunwiwio)

et N -

w
~

T e A = A
oo
"1 ot

~ BupRII paeog 199PS 7207 L7 ANNL ISI'T INTININIOIAV I




GZ0T ‘OE duNr | sieap € 93Je7-1y Jaquiap uowle A Jajiuuar 1VION

(LvDN) pseog Asosinpy
GZ0Z ‘Osaunf | siedp ¢ 9dJe-1y Jaquia S3A01335 [BIYII 'Y A3ojouyda) pasuenpy 3 ajqen oadysepy
€C0T ‘0OEduUNf | Jeajx T 9d1e1-1y JaquIa N 93q4eg wcc>.._ ejeqieg 991WWO) $32IAIBS UBWNH
€0z ‘Ocaunr| Jear T 981e7-1y Jaquia 819315 Auoq3 39111WWO) S3INIBS BNy
€T0T ‘0saunf| Jeap T J012941q YOI uysnetapy Ip1ay 931HWWOY) S3IAIBS UBWNH
€20z ‘0ogaunf | JeaA T 1013341 UOoI1IEAIIRY Aingpeug Atepy 9911WWIO) S3IAIDS UBWNH
g€zoz ‘ogaunf | JueaA T aAnejuasalday pieog 19|95 uapadpn pineq 931110 S3IINIIS UBWINH

[12uno) Alosinpy umo|
€T0T ‘OE™uUNf | Je3A T UoS|IMm |len uoissiuwo) sysiy uewny
S0z ‘Ocaunr | sieaj € 93d.e-1y Jaquiapy JUBAY-SBJBAR] URO[ UoISSILIWOY) |B21401SIH
GC0Z ‘0E 3uUNf | SJIBdA € 98.eT-1y Jaquia|y 3A07 suung Alewasoy UOISSIWIWIO) |BII0)SIH

L

ST0T ‘0€ 2unr | sied¢ |

uw‘_m._-z FELTIETY _

OlfJI3IA 3597 |

J0 pieog ‘Y3jeay

€202 ‘o€ aunr ; JedA T ‘ 491yD a4l _ ue|aud ‘4 uyor _ 103euip100) 9)SE/\\ SNOpIezel
€T0T ‘Ocaunf | JeapT .umhﬁ-ﬁw JaquIB N Jaysiq Asjysy 2013
€0z ‘ogaunf | Jeap T ysuIys 1es1||3d2\ ueaouoq {003) sanwwo) ySis1ang jeruswiuoaiaug
g€z0z ‘ogaunr | Jeap T Ol|i81IA 158WT | Josinpy suonesadQ JuswaSeuey Adusdiawy

Ja8euepy
€0z ‘Ogaunf | JespT Jo1yD aJi4 uejayd "4 uyor suonesadp Juswadeuep Aruagiaw;]
€207 ‘OEQUN[ | JeaA T doy 21e353 [eoy uosing asiuag 7133
€20T ‘Ocaunf | JeaAT [enJawwo) uosdwoy] uua| J1a3
€207 ‘OEaunf | JedA T day Juawusanog jeddiunpy uewuays joJed J1a3
€0z ‘0ocaunr | JespA T SWOdUI-MOT] suowwis uAqoy J1a3
€20z ‘Ocaunr [ Jeap T aJjueul4 [eluawid soLed 2143
€zoz ‘ogcaunf | uesp T 93.e7-1y Jaquiay Ayriedo ejpwey "dJo) jeMisnpuj Juawdo|anaq 21wouod3

SUPII paeoq 1993 7707 NN.N ANALC LSTT INTIWINIOdd VT




€C0T ‘0cauNf | JeaA T day pieog 13325 uono) uyor (anS) pieog juawaSeueip Jojuag

vZ0T ‘0EdUN[ | siea) g 83.1e7-1y Jaquiay SUoA7 ueor [19uno) Alosinpy uoniealday
20T ‘0E dunf | sieap z a8ueT-y-Jaquia iy sodwe) jose) [1Puno) AlosiApy uoljealdsy
vT0T ‘0 dunf | siesp g 984e7-1y-Jaquis SuIMI-eHIRIA 217 [1PuUno) Alosinpy uoiiealday
¥Z0Z ‘0 dunr | sieap 7 951e7-1y Jaquiapy Ayduniy -3 aurensoq 112Uno) Alosinpy uoneasay
g€coz‘osaunf | JeapT Emw:ms_ m>>o._. suljjod Asupoy 991IWWO) MIIAJY ueld
€20Z ‘OE{unf | eapT 4019300 Mdd juaine] aunayie) 991HWWO) M3IABY ue|d
€eoz‘ogaunr | ueaj T d9usisa( 91|04 aullJe) 13015 3311WWO) M3INSY Ue[d
€20z ‘ocaunf | JeapT 99usisaq a.i4 uejayd yoer 991WWO) M3IAY ue|d
€207 ‘0E3uUN[ | JEBAT U293y uoleAIaSUO) SNUBAIDIAl Maapuy 991UWIWO) MIIADY UB|d
g€z0z‘ogauny | JeapT Jauue|d umo| 194y97 ueaz 991WWO) MIIADY Ue|d
€20T ‘OEaunf | JeapT a8y Yjjeay uojsuiley uajo 991IWWO) MIIADY ue|d
g€coz‘osaunf | JeajA T Jduoissiwwo) Suip|ing SIIIO piAeQq 99WIWIO) MIIADY Ue|d
€20C ‘0EduUNr | JuedA T _ uoN0) uyor annejuasalday NI
.‘ mNoN Mom SUN[ | JESA T oqig 'S jned uswagdeue |y ayel xmm.v_m>.> u.un;mm_z,
€coz ‘Osaunr | JespT 2oedey jpeyorp JuswaZeuely axe] Agayem aadysep |
€T0T ‘0EBUN | JedAT pjeuogoey pjeuoq Juawageue el Agaxep aadysepy
€70 ‘OEdunr | JesAt oine uelg uswasgeue axe] Agayem aadysey
€zoz‘ogaunf | JeaA T SNUBAPDIA yeaoqaqg uswadeuey axeq Agayep aadysey
€T0T ‘OEduUNr | uedA T S|OYDIN eseqleg awaseuew axeq Agaxem aadysen
€coz ‘ocaunf | JeaA T 99usIsaQ pJeog 3123)35 JojAe) suhepp pieog aA13NI9X3 AL dadysen
Y20z ‘o aunr | sieap g 93.4e7-1y JaquIB ueunaydny ueq JAIN
20T ‘0g aunr | sueap 7 984e7-1y Jaquia UOSUIAIS DRI ' 241N
¥Z0T ‘0E sunr | siesp g 981e7-1y Jaquiaiy U3} ejaMoYy Jain
¥Z0C ‘0€ dunf | sieap g 984e7-1y Jaquiay utspy pleydry JQIN
(>ain)
20T ‘0 aunr | siesp 7 (8unop-uon) 483140 wu:m__anu \Cvcm._ >_LwnE_v_ wwﬁ_EEou >u.m._m>_n_ _u:m :o_ms_u:_ wwnsmms_

oz

Sy

..hf. »‘ : 5 -

= SPL Y . - T

A% AT O

..mﬂ\.i.\&lh.&&é&u Fls&

mncuog _{«cm— aoo_vw NN@.N bN HZDH . ,H.mu,.— HZHEHZHOA% R




SC0Z ‘Osaunf | sueap ¢ 19quWa|A a1e100ssy A3)s111d "'H paoypeug (vgz) sjeaddy jo pieog Sujuoz
SC0C ‘0EdUN[ | siedA € 98.e7-1y Jaquiapy ysnginy ueyieuor (vaz) sjeaddy jo paeog Sujuoyz |
SZ0T ‘D€ dunf | siedp € 884e1-1y Jaquiap _ saleg uay _ Rm-mm 9p0)) uoissiwwo) shemiazep
€eoz‘ocaunr| Jeap T o8JeT1y kwnEmS_. SIay Jaydoisiuy) 991HWwWo) 1ysi199.415
€oz‘osaunr | ueapt 10303110 Mdda juaine] suuayie) 991HWWO) Sj1eaas
€T0T‘0E3uUN | 1edA T $91YD dd1j0d oulje) 1303S 99nIWwWo) 1y3si1ea.s
g0z ‘osaunf | JeaA T a3y yjjeaH uojsuieH U3 82104 jjse] Juswageuely J31ep LWIOLS
€T0Z ‘0Eaunr | JeapT Jauue|d umo| 194437 ueaz 92404 yse] Juswadeue J31epN WIO0IS
€20C‘0Eaunf | JesAT $82Jn0SaY |esnieN JO J0)da.IQ Jaysi4 Asjysy 92404 %S| Judwadeue|y JOIBAN WIOIS
€70z ‘0sdunf | JeaA T Jualy uoneAIasuO) SNUBIAIDINl MBJIpUY 92104 jjse] Judwaseue|p 1918 WIOIS
€20C ‘Ogaunr | JeapT MdQ j0 J01341Qq juaineq aulayle) 92104 jse] JuswaSeuUR|A| JBIRAN WIO0]S
€20T ‘0Eaunr| JeaAT aAnejuasalday Jadeuey umo| /gs JojAe] audepp 80104 )se] Juawaseuen JAJeA\ WIO03S
€20T ‘Ocaunf | Jeax T suljjo) Asupoy 991 WWO) SIUDAT |eadS
€70Z ‘OEdunr | Jeap T 10jAe] aulAepn 991WWO) SJU3AT |edads
€coz‘osaunr| JeapT 1230315 uesng 991HWWO) SJUaA] |eads
gcoz‘ocaunf | Jeap T Jay19y udisAy 9911/WWO) S1U3AT [epdadg
€20T ‘0EduUNr | JedA T Aingpeag Asepy 92111WWO0) SIUBA] |edadg
€20z ‘osaunr| Jespt ddUBIMET IBA 931HWWO) SIUAAT |e1dads
€0z ‘ocaunr | JesA T sdijjiyd auoliep 991WWO) SJUAAT |eads
€20z ‘ogaunf | Jeap T ue[ayd yoer 92]11WwWo) sjuaA] |enads
GZ0Z ‘o€ auny SIE3A € UewleIMS 31N * 9a31wwo) Alosiapy yoeag adey yinog
€20Z‘0caunr | Jeap T 19quIaN 93epossy odlyded awief UoISSIWWOY ysuy||ays
€C0Z‘0Edunf | JeaAT J9qW3|A 31e1D0SSY UBWISSISAN B UOISSHUWIO) Ysij|jays
€20C‘0gaunf | JeapT 19qUWBIA 91eID0SSY 12WY20d UoUIIA UoISSIWWO) Ysuy||ays
G20Z ‘Ogaunf | sieap g day |euoneasdsy Sewoy] iaiad UOISSIWIWOD YSi}{13ys
€20z ‘0Ocaunr | JeaAt 9|qeisuo) ysy||2ays 1nes|3dA\ ueaouoq UoISSIWWO) Ysijays

SUNIIN paeoy 3199 70T ‘LT ANIL LSI'T INTIINIOdd VI



Planning Department
Mashpee Town Hall

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649

Evan Lehrer

Town Planner

(508) 539-1414
elehrer@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM
To: Mr. Andrew Gottlieb, Chair
The Honorable Members of the Select Board
Town Manager Rodney Collins
From: Evan R. Lehrer, Town Planner

Date: June 23, 2022

Re: Clear Cutting at 54, 58, and 64 Algonquin Avenue

The Planning Board, at its meeting of June 8, 2022, discussed the clear cutting of the lots addressed as 54,
58, and 64 Algonquin Avenue.

The Planning Board unanimously voted to seek an informal jurisdictional interpretation from Cape Cod
Commission staff as “site alterations or site disturbance greater than two acres including but not limited
to clear cutting, grading, and clearing land, unless such alteration or disturbance is conducted in
conjunction with a building permit for a structure or a DRI approval or in conjunction with a municipal
project” trigger a mandatory referral to the Cape Cod Commission for review as a development of regional
impact (DRI).

The Commission Act clearly states that, “The Municipal Agency shall not refer the proposed development
for review as a DRI if the project is eligible for any of the exemptions listed in Section 22 of the Act. Informal
jurisdictional interpretations are available from the Commission staff to assist a Municipal Agency.”
Section 22 of the Commission Act exempts “ a lot or lots shown on a subdivision plan endorsed by a
planning board prior to July first, nineteen hundred and eighty-nine, in accordance with section eighty-
one V of chapter forty-one of the General Laws, if the planning board has released the security held by it
to ensure completion of construction of ways and the installation of municipal services, as required by
section eighty-one U of said chapter forty-one, prior to the effective date of this act”

The subject properties appear to have been created by an Approval Not Required (ANR) plan in 1986.
The details of the clear cutting have been provided to Regulatory Staff at the Cape Cod Commission as
requested by the Planning Board. Commission staff have indicated that the Town can expect a response
regarding the Town’s request for an informal jurisdictional interpretation by the end of this week or by
June 25, 2022.



6/23/22, 3:23 PM Mail - Terrie Cook - Outlook

Land Clearing: Algonquin Ave

Thu 6/23/2022 3:23 PM
To : -
From: Andrew McManus <amcmanus@mashpeema.gov>

Rodney:

Just to recap this situation, as you know, | have been denied permission to access the property where
the clear cutting has taken place. | had contacted Matthew Haney, who informed me that I do not have
permission. In the absence of being able to access this area, | cannot make a determination of wetlands
jurisdiction. There are wetlands in this general vicinity; however, | cannot tell if they are within the
cleared area or not. At this point, | have no other comments regarding the clear cutting.

Sincerely,
-Drew

Drew McManus

Town of Mashpee Conservation Agent
Office: 508-539-1400 X8539
amcmanus@mashpeema.gov

"We in America do not have government by the majority, we have government by the majority who
participate”
-Thomas Jefferson

“In the end, our society will be defined not only by what we create but what we refuse to destroy”
-John C. Sawhill, The Nature Conservancy

https:/foutiook.office365.com/mail/deeplink?Print



